Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 1, 2020 8:08 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Surgical masks

Hello Chelsea,
See below, can you contact this company tomorrow?

Thank you very much for your help!
A.

From: Bouchard, Mathieu (PCH)

Sent: April 1, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Surgical masks

Anthony, see below. | will leave it up to you to connect with them.
Thanks!

Mathieu Bouchard
Chef de cabinet | Chief of Staff

Cabinet du ministre du Patrimoine canadien | Office of the Minister of Canadian Heritage

T+1613 462 1924

From: Luc Perreault

Sent: April 1, 2020 7:01 PM

To: Bouchard, Mathieu (PCH) <mathieu.bouchard@canada.ca>
Subject: Surgical masks

Mathieu,
See below.

| do not have any contacts at Health Canada. Is there an interest in purchasing surgical masks? The
President of Ethnic Channel has access to a source. Let me know if there is any interest and | can

connect you.

Have a good evening.

Luc F. Perreault

Conseiller Strategique / Strategic Advisor
Stingray Inc.

Tel: 1-514-664-1244 ext. 2555

Cell: 514-862-2808



730 Wellington Street, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3C 1T4

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Slava Levin <slavalevin@ethnicchannels.com>
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:53 PM

Subject: Re: A worthy proposal

To: Luc Perreault

Level 2 - earloop 3 ply surgical masks - similar to the link below.
https://www.amazon. ca/Distech-Procedure-Antiviral-Comfortable-surgical/dpB077C67WLL

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 2:29 PM Luc Perreault > wrote:

Thanks Slava!
Luc

On Wednesday, April 1, 2020 at 2:28 PM, Slava Levin <slavalevin@ethnicchannels.com> wrote:
Luc, let me check with the supplier, what type of mask he has.
On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 1:04 PM Luc Perreault wrote:

Slava,
How could we help the Government purchase a large amount of masks? What type of masks are
available?

Thanks

Luc F. Perreault

Conseiller Stratégique / Strategic Advisor

Stingray Inc.

Tel: +1-514-664-1244 ext. 2555

Cell: 514-862-2808

730 Wellington Street, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3C 1T4

Luc
| have access to a known source of surgical masks where we could acquire 100,000+ masks. There is an
advantage to bulk purchasing. The cost, | understand, is between $1.30 and $1.60 depending on volume.

Let me know if there is interest.
Thanks.

Slava
Ethnic Channels Group Limited



120 Amber Street
Markham, Ontario, L3R 3A3 Canada
www.ethnicchannels.com | www.nextv.ca
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